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July 7, 1934

Memo for

The Clerks of the Circuit Courts of the
Counties of Warren, Rappahannock, Page,
Rockingham, Augusta, Albemarle, Greene
end Madison,

We have been making a complete check of all orders entered in
the Park Condemnation Proceedings directing the amendment of
Table Two of the reports of the Boards of Appraisal gommission-
ers as to the amount set out therein as the value of certain
tracts.

Mr. Marshall and the writer will bring our copy of your re-
spective reports to you in the next two or three days for
comparison with your report., May we suggest that if you reach
Table Two of the report of the Appraisal Commissioners in your
deed book before we see you, you wait our arrival before actually
entering it in your deed book so that we can together maske a
final check of these orders before the actual copying of this
table into the deed book,

Some of the clerks have asked whether all of the reports and
the five tables attached thereto are to be copied in the peed
Book., It is our understanding that the order directs the
recording of the entire report and the five attached tables in
full o

To avoid some uncertainty which seems to have arisen as to what
"plats" are to be withdrawn from the record of the proceedings
and inserted in your deed book, we have prepared lists taken
from the tables mentioned in the recordation order.

Enclosed find the numbers of the plats which we understand to
be those designaeted in the recordation order, and we should be
glad if you will advise us whether you find these lists correct.



The list in each county is set out in the enclosed copy of a
certificate, the original of which we will bring with us this
week and ask you to certify, -

If there is any way in which we can be of service in this con-
nection, please command us,

Yours truly,

Al
A« C. carson

Enclosure

CC to all the Judges in the Park area,

—_——
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